From:

To:

Sent: 3/16/2021 4:25:14 PM

Subject: 2021-3-16 Hardening Basemap Tracker
Attachments: 2021-3-16_System Hardening Basemaps.xIsx

Hi I

Attached are updates as of noon today. We have new commitment dates from our Vendors that came in after
this update (pulling projects forward), and so after our Land Surveyors have time to review the new commitment
dates they will update this file again, hopefully prior to Thursday’s meeting.

Thank you,-

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 12:55 PM
To:
Subject: 2021-3-11 Hardening Basemap Tracker

Hi [

Here is our Basemap Tracker updated as of an hour ago. Column C is our current order of Priority; please let
me know if any changes are needed.

Also of interest will be Columns H & | as they have Caltrans information. FYI: Caltrans Districts 5 & 10 currently
have horrible cycle-times which is why their cells are highlighted red; we will want to prioritize them due to their
unusually long lead times.

Lastly, Column U has comments from the Land Surveyors — concerns which can probably be addressed by your
or the Project Manager.

Thank you! i}
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